
2023 MWPHGLNC FORM 21, CHANGE OF BENEFICIARY FORM 

THE MOST WORSHIPFUL PRINCE HALL GRAND LODGE OF FREE AND 
ACCEPTED MASONS OF NORTH CAROLINA AND JURISDICTION, INC. 

CHANGE OF BENEVOLENCE FORM 

DATE ____________________, 20_______ 

MEMORANDUM FOR RIGHT WORSHIPFUL GRAND SECRETARY MWPHGLNC 

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF BENEVOLENCE 

BROTHER _______________________________________  

DATE OF BIRTH ______________________ 

LODGE NAME ____________________________________________  

LODGE NUMBER ___________ 

DATE RAISED __________________________________ OR DATE DEMITTED INTO THE 

JURISDICTION OF NORTH CAROLINA ________________________ 

I WISH TO CHANGE MY BENEFICARY FROM 

___________________________________________ TO PRIMARY BENEFICIARY 

__________________________________ RELATIONSHIP __________________________ 

ADDRESS OF BENEFICIARY _________________________________________________ 

I WISH TO CHANGE MY BENEFICARY FROM 

___________________________________________ TO ALTERNATE BENEFICIARY 

__________________________________ RELATIONSHIP __________________________ 

ADDRESS OF BENEFICIARY _________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE OF BROTHER ______________________________DATE_________________ 

WITNESS ________________________________________ DATE _______________________ 

SIGNATURE OF WORSHIPFUL MASTER OR SECRETARY 

THIS SHOULD BE RETURNED TO THE GRAND LODGE WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS 
OF SUBMISSION. 

Lodge Seal


